
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 30,2017 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORJI)A 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission~ 

Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division ofEngineeringjff' -qj~ 
Docket No. l700 18-SU- Application to transfer wastewater system and Certificate 
No. 137-S in Brevard County from Colony Waste Services, LLC to Merritt Island 
Utility Company, Inc. 

Please file the attached "Staff approval of Customer Notice " in the above metioned docket file. 

Thank you -

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 30, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 01060-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Melinda Watts 

To: 
Cc: 

Troy Rendell 
Kyesha Mapp 

Subject: RE: DRAFT Customer Notice Transfer- MERRITT ISLAND UTIUTY.docx 

·rroy. 

·rh;mk you l(>r your responsiveness. 'l'his nnail \viii serve as staffs approval and I will have it filed in the 
docket Ilk. 

Plc;Lo.;c let nw know if you I tan~ any questions. 

wlclinda \Vatts 
Florida Public Scn·icc Connnissiou 

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:11 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Cc: Kyesha Mapp 
Subject: RE: DRAFT Customer Notice Transfer- MERRITT ISLAND UTILilY.docx 

Here you go .. hopefully one final time .. 

From: Melinda Watts [mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:08 PM 
To: Troy Rendell 
Cc: Kyesha Mapp , 
Subject: DRAFT Customer Notice Transfer - MERRTIT ISLAND UTI LilY .docx 

So close. The new language should be in addition to the word '·rates. "' not replace it. and a period got caught up 
in copy/paste and is in front of your semicolon. You can see it in the changes to the attached docmnent. I \vill be 
leaving for the day soon, so you can get final approval fron1 Kyesha so you can send/publish on Monday as 
planned. 

Melinda Watts 
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO TRANSFER WASTEWATER CERTIFICATE .OF 
AUTHORIZATION TO ANOTHER REGULATED UTILITY 

DOCKET NO. 170018-SU 
APPLICATION TO TRANSFER WASTEWATER SYSTEM AND CERTIFICATE NO. 137-S IN BREVARD COUNTY 

FROM COLONY WASTE SERVICES, LLC TO MERRITT ISLAND UTILITY COMPANY, INC. 

DATE OF CUSTOMER NOTICE- January 30, 2017 

Notice is hereby given that Merritt Island Utility Company, Inc. has filed an Application for Approval of Transfer of the Wastewater 

System of Colony Waste Services, LLC, f/k/a Colony Park Development Utilities, LLC in Brevard County Florida pursuant to Section 
367.071, Florida Statutes, and Rule 24-30.037, Florida Administrative Code. 

Merritt Island Utility Company, Inc. is not requesting a change to its rates, classifications, charges, or rules and regulations; therefore 

your current rates will not be affected by this transfer. The Merritt Island Utility Company wastewater system provides service to the 
Colony Park Development and surrounding community in the following described service territory in Brevard County, Florida: 

WASTEWATER LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

In Township 23 South, Range 36 East, Brevard County, Florida 

Section 15 

Commence at the Southeast corner of said Section 15 for a Point of Beginning. Thence run North 0°39'0411 West along the East line of 

said Section 15, 1236.97 feet; thence North 89°35'0411 West, 477.46 feet; thence South 00°38'31 11 West, 25.00 feet; thence South 
68°21'32" West, 84.30 feet; thence South 76°38'1211 West, 83.63 feet; thence South 89°20'5611 West, 234.00 feet; thence South 

00°39'04" East, 150.00 feet; thence North 89°20'5611 East, 5.00 feet; thence South 00°39'04" West, 489.79 feet; thence South 87°45'45" 

West, 358.30 feet; thence South 2°14'15" East, 150 feet to a point on the South boundary of St. Charles Avenue; thence Westerly 30 
feet, more or less; thence South 2°14'15 11.East, 400 feet, more or less, to a point on the South boundary of said Section 15, thence 

North 87°45'45" East along the South boundary of said Section 15, 1250 feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning. 

Section 14 

Commence at the Southwest corner of said Section 14; thence run North 0°39'04" West along the West boundary of Section 14, 320 

feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning which is also the Southwest corner of the aforesaid parcel; thence North 0°39'04" West 

along the West line of said parcel, a distance of 947.98 feet; thence North 87°05'1611 East, a distance of 710.58 feet; thence North 
0°48'5411 West, a distance of 10 feet to the North line of said parcel; thence North 89°11'06" East along the North line of said parcel, a 

distance of 569.57 feet; thence South 2°00'25" East, a distance of 985.11 feet to a point on the South line of said parcel; thence South 

89°13'32" West along the South line ofsaia parcel, a distance of 1302.88 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Common Street Names Affected by Transfer: Lafitte Ct.: Creole Ct,: Baker Rd.: Whaley Rd.: Laroche Rd.: Heavenly St.: St. Charles 
Ave.: Latour Ct. 

For more information concerning this notice, please contact the Utility at the address below. 

Merritt Island Utility Company, Inc. 
c/o 4939 Cross Bayou Blvd. 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 

Office: (727) 848-8292 
Fax: (727) 848-770 I 

E-mail: trendell@uswatercorp.net 

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than thirty (30) days after the last date that the 
notice was mailed or published, whichever is later. 




